

ISD Committee Meeting

February 15, 2024

9:30 a.m.

MSBO, Lansing and Zoom

Handouts will be posted on the [ISD Committee](#) webpage

Officers: **Shay Anderson**, Chairperson, Clare-Gladwin RESD

Christopher Lamer, Vice Chairperson, Ottawa Area ISD

Scott Kemmer-Slater, Secretary, Gratiot-Isabella RESD

TBD, Officer of Special Projects,

Kerri Harrie, Officer-Elect, West Shore ESD

Kevin Kolb, Past-Chairperson, Gratiot-Isabella RESD

AGENDA

- I. Shay Anderson, Chairperson called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.
- II. Members/Guests in attendance: Brian Marcel, Stephanie Weese, Jason Helsen-MSBO. Many, including the above officers, joined via Zoom.
- III. Approval of December 14, 2023 Meeting Minutes. Kerri Harrie made the motion, Lisa Krosnicki supported - approved unanimously.
- IV. Legislative Update – *Joe DeVault, Macomb ISD*
 - Policy
 - 2 committee hearings this week
 - House - extended sunset on special education
 - Senate - dyslexia
 - Districts support identification but prefer not to be too detailed
 - Hearing second of two
 - Go through a lot of requirements on assessments
 - Will be a cost associated with this
 - Likely to be voted out of the Senate. House may be a different story.
 - School safety bill

- Nothing imminent
- Governor's budget recommendation
 - Few highlights
 - Important to go through what is or isn't a priority
 - Per pupil increase approx. \$240
 - Categoricals increased by 2.5%
 - Not sure how the 2.5% will affect special education funding
 - Section 56 did go up. Still working on recommendation for a formula that works best for all ISDs.
 - Freeing up of funds for OPEB (approx. 670m) - Still lots of questions/factors
 - \$250m would cover school lunches
 - \$100m fund 1% buy down. Only 0.5% increase from last year
 - \$80m increase for Section 56
 - \$150m for mental health/school safety
 - Section 31aa is fully funded for 2024-25
 - GSRP
 - Takes income cap off
 - Still not fully funded (approx. \$500m from state aid)
 - Colleges
 - \$1.2b for university funding from state aid
- Rest of this year
- Question: MiLEAP
 - Answer: GSRP still uncertain.
- Question: Brian Marcel
 - Answer: I have not seen an easy version of that. There is a road map but it doesn't tell you significant details.

V. Safety Planning with Non-traditional Sites – *Jason Russell, Secure Environment Consultants*

- Control what you can
 - Command and control
 - Who is in charge, backup?
 - Redundancy is okay
 - Communication
 - Alerts and external communication
 - Make sure staff understands how telephone system works
 - Make sure technology works
 - Understand protocols for external communication
 - Focus on primary protocols
 - Evacuation, shelter, lockdown, medical, and secure mode
 - Think about special populations and how they can affect protocols
 - Relocation sites

- Reunification
- Where are we going to go and how are we going to get there?
- Have sites identified depending on the situation
- Liaison and deconfliction with others onsite
 - Integrating safety plan if sharing space with other organizations
- Environment, exterior, interior, process and procedure, and training and equipment, and communication
 - Three things to think about
- Layered Approach
- Exterior
 - Cameras, door numbers, access control, exterior door locks and access control, and law enforcement access
- Interior
 - Access control and entrance security and process, doors and locks, glass, speakers and alerts, technology functionality
- Policy and Procedures
 - Clarity in procedures, options approaches, availability, threat assessment, and reunification
- Equipment and training
 - Types of training conducted, drills and exercise, do we have necessary supplies in place, and do we do walk throughs
- Question: Any tip for bringing across agency/teams together? Should it be part of the plan?
 - Answer: If operating with multiple organizations, do you have a safety committee? If the answer is no, start talking about forming one.
- Question: Beside communication, what else do you see when reviewing safety procedures?
 - Answer: When conducting drills, you should conduct an after action review. You should think about how you are conducting drills and what is the post drill process? With center-based programs, are you creating more issues by conducting drills with students that don't understand it is a drill? May need to find another way to conduct drills.

VI. MSBO Update – *Jason Helsen, MSBO*

- Calendar items
 - MSBO PF Market Update tomorrow morning.
 - Host a student loan payment (Section 27k) update on February 26, 2024 at 10:00 a.m.
 - Group Solutions for Human Resources on February 28-29, 2024.
 - MDE hosting Section 27k seminar on March 12, 2024
 - Annual conference April 24-26, 2024
- Budget
 - MSBO website is updated with governor's budget proposal

- Education Briefing Papers - MSBO website
- MPERS contribution rates
 - In the past numbers were pretty solid, however, this year may be the exception. Example: stabilization rate down to 10.58%. This could create a maintenance of effort concerns. Would be a decrease from \$1.86 billion to \$1.04 billion.

VII. Old Business/Roundtable

- None

VIII. Adjournment - Adjourned at 10:54 AM by Shay Anderson.

Next meeting: Thursday, March 21, 2024, MSBO, Lansing and Zoom